



INDIANA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT

We Protect Hoosiers and Our Environment.

Michael R. Pence
Governor

Thomas W. Easterly
Commissioner

100 North Senate Avenue
Indianapolis, Indiana 46204
(317) 232-8603
Toll Free (800) 451-6027
www.idem.IN.gov

September 18, 2014

Mr. Robert Hare
RACER Trust
500 Woodward Ave., Suite 1510
Detroit, MI 48226

Dear Mr. Hare:

RECEIVED SEP 22 2014

Re: RCRA Facility Investigation
Former GM Stamping Plant
Indianapolis, Indiana
IND079583720

IDEM has reviewed the RCRA Facility Investigation Report dated July 2014 (VFC#70226910) and agrees with the conclusion of the report that no further action is required for soil at the site. Excluding Area of Interest (AOI) 3, which includes the ground water plume on the west side of the facility, no further action is required for the other AOI's at the facility.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Mr. Doug Griffin of my office at the address above, by e-mail at dgriffin@idem.in.gov or by phone at (317) 233-2710.

Sincerely,

Victor P. Windle, Chief
Hazardous Waste Permits Section
Permits Branch
Office of Land Quality

LDG